510 City-County Building
414 Grant Street

City of PittSblll‘gh Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:00 PM

Executive Session Bills 350

MEMORANDUM

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the
following:

2024-0350 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Gannett Fleming, Inc. for
expert witness services in connection with two matters filed in the Allegheny County
Court of Common Pleas at G. D. 18-010289 and G. D. 18-010305 for an amount
not to exceed SIXTEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED NINETY DOLLARS
AND SEVENTY-ONE CENTS ($16,890.71) over one year.
(Executive Session held 4/9/24)

Attachments: 2024-0350 Cover Letter-Council Letter Gannett Fleming

Summary 2024-0350

Executive Session Held to the Committee on Finance and Law

Enactment No: 290

City Solicitor Krysia Kubiak and Assistants Solicitor Kevin Freyder will be in attendance.
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